Bilger, L Prasidentin YEM Foundation

https://lyem.foundation/ 26. Juni 2024

By registered mail

BaFin

Bundesanstalt

fur Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht
Referat IF 5

Herrn Maxemiuk
Graurheindorfer StralRe 108

53117 Bonn

Subject: Letter from BaFin represented by Mr. Maxemiuk with creation date of
30.04.2024, delivered by normal mail on 04.05.2024 / postmark of
02.05.2024

Re: GZ: IF 5-QF 5000/00040#00159 - 83533

Here: Possible unauthorized conduct of banking business and/or provision of

financial services in the Federal Republic of Germany
Publication of BaFin dated 22.03.2023

Reference: Our letter dated 21.05.2024

Dear Mr. Maxemiuk

We regret to note that our polite inquiries regarding our letter dated 21.05.2024 have not
been acknowledged to date.

These inquiries included the following:

A letter from your company, also represented by you, dated 22.05.2018 - page 1
paragraph 2 - has not been received.


https://yem.foundation/

Likewise, the further letter from your company represented by you dated
08.02.2024 - page 3 paragraph 3 - is not available.

It is requested that the corresponding letters and proof of transmission from your
company be submitted at a later date.
You can still be sure that if these letters had been received, a reply would have been the
logical consequence!
With regard to our advice that we will contact a law firm in Germany, the letters from BaFin
that we have not yet received are important, so we would ask you again to send them to
us.
Since your company referred to the letters dated 22.05.2018 and 08.02.2024, these

should of course still be in your system. In the happy expectation that we will receive
these letters in legally valid certified copies, we remain until then

Yours sincerely.

B (e L

Bilger, L., Prasidentin YEM Foundation
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